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Title of the project: Improvement of Energy Efficiency through an Inter-Municipal Management Network – Supply and installation of windows in the pilot project in Cetinje
Tender Reference: EuropeAid/133-339/L/ACT/ME – 2013/335-263/09

CLARIFICATIONS No. 2
          Bar, 1st March 2015
"
The Contracting Authority, following the clarifications questions received within the time limits set in the Instructions to tenderers, would like to herewith provide all prospective tenderers with the following set of clarifications to support the preparation of the tender and smooth implementation of the future contracts.
	Question 1:
	Is it necessary to insert copies of certificates for profile and for chains and do we have to translate them in English too?    

	Answer 1:
	 In the tender phase it is sufficient to present a declaration signed by the bidder. 

	Question 2:
	Can you give us a clarification about arrangements which we must provide from the below part on a free format?
“A description of the arrangements that the tenderer will put in place in order to guarantee technical assistance and maintenance services in the warranty period through a Manufacturer authorized local service support in Montenegro. The description will have to comply with the requirements included in the Instruction to tenderers”

	Answer 2:
	It is necessary to indicate the name of the workshop in charge of the technical assistance. In the award phase more evidences may be asked.

	Question 3:
	Is it necessary to sign the draft contract as evidence of the acceptance of all conditions obtaining in the case of being selected as a Contractor?

	Answer 3:
	No, you don’t have to sign it.

	Question 4:
	Considering that deadline has been postponed, until to 12th of March, do we have to prolong validity period of our tender guarantee?

	Answer 4:
	As long as the tender guarantee is valid for 60 days after the deadline, it is not necessary to prolong the validity of the already prepared bank guarantee,

	Question 5:
	The Tenderer’s offer must be accompanied by technical brochures/datasheets issued by the respective manufacturers, showing in details type, dimensions, size and description of the offered material and/or technical documentation proving the required performance and parameters in order to verify the compliance with the technical specifications.

Is it enough to insert attests for profiles and chains that we offer?

	Answer 5:
	The attached documentation must be sufficient to allow the Evaluation committee to assess the compliance with the technical specifications.
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